The Springs Municipal Advisory Council represents the people of the Springs in Sonoma Valley as the voice of the community to elected representatives. SMAC is committed to engage with all community members in meaningful and inclusive ways to promote the health and wellbeing of the Springs.

Springs Municipal Advisory Council Minutes of the Virtual Meeting December 1, 2021

1. Call to Order 6:32

Roll Call: Vice Chair Willett

Present: Iturri, Lombard, Perot, Alcaraz, Goldman, Reyes

Absent: none

Chair Iturri - Meeting will end if hacked. **Karina Garcia** - **interpreting available**

In zoom: to listen to the meeting in your preferred language go to the bottom right of your screen and click on the Interpretation logo. Select English or Spanish. You will automatically hear the language selected.

Present: Jordi Vidales Interpreter

2. Approval of Minutes of October 26, 2021 and November 17, 2021 (Joint Special Meeting)

Councilmember Willett moved to approve October 26th Minutes. Councilmember Lombard Seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Councilmember Willett moved to approve November 17th Minutes, Councilmember Lombard seconded. All in favor except for Councilmembers Reyes & Alcaraz who abstained.

3. Chair Iturri called for Public Comment limited to 2 minutes

(Limited to items not appearing on the agenda)

Public comment during the virtual meeting:

Members of the public will be recognized at the appropriate time for public comment. Those connected via Zoom must use the Raise Hand tool or dial *9 if called in. When indicated, members of the public will be allowed to speak, asked to unmute and make their comment. Depending on the number of commenters, the Chair may decide to set a time limit.

Karina welcomed callers English & Spanish.

VIA EMAIL From: Lily Gelb lily.gelb@sonomaacademy.org

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 11:51 AM

To: Karina Garcia < Karina. Garcia@sonoma-county.org>; Maite Iturri

<basqueinsonoma@gmail.com>

Subject: Public Comment

Hello, my name is Lily Gelb, I am fifteen and a Sophomore in high school. Unfortunately I am not able to attend the MAC meeting live today, but I wanted to provide an update to the community about the Sonoma Youth Council project that I spoke about during public comment at the meeting in October.

I am happy to report that the process will likely begin to move forward to a phase of organizing the formation of the council very soon. It is important that the community, especially young people, are involved in this process. Decisions will be made about the formation and function of the council that will affect the impact that it is able to have. It is incredibly important to me that we receive input from a diverse group of teenagers before any official proposal is made about the youth council.

At this time, there is not yet an accessible way for us to receive recommendations from the community. Please know that in the coming months there will be opportunities to be involved with this project, and I sincerely hope that you consider doing so. I also know that there is likely not much of a teenage audience at the MAC meetings, so if you have any avenues to share this information with youth in the Valley, that would be greatly appreciated and extremely helpful.

Thank you for listening today and for supporting this project.

VIA EMAIL From: JIM PRICE < impricearm@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 10:05 AM

To: Karina Garcia < Karina. Garcia@sonoma-county.org>

Cc: Avram Goldman ; Iris R Lombard

<iris.rlombard@gmail.com>

Subject: Springs MAC Meeting This Evening. Future of the SDC

Full document



Gorin SDC request.docx

Karina,

I hope this finds you well. I am a proud resident of the Spring and am blessed to call Sonoma County my home. Avram suggested I send this to you.

Unfortunately, I will not be able to attend the MAC meeting this evening because of my commitments to attend the Sonoma City Council meeting this evening to express my concerns regarding the Current Alternative Proposals for the future development of the SDC.

It was my intention to attend the MAC meeting tonight and read my statement that I sent Supervisor Gorin on November 28th at the MAC meeting and to request that the MAC place the SDC issue on their agenda (as the City of Sonoma is doing today) to provide their position on the Alternatives and allow further public comments on the issue. Can you please do this on my behalf? Many

thanks in advance for your help! Best regards, — Jim

Dr. Daniel Levitis, biologist & demographer, re SDC/Eldridge; issue extremely contentious & complicated. Has listened to public comments at variety of meetings; recognized uniform objections to proposed Plans. Researched demographic literature on who makes public comments on proposed multi-unit housing developments at public meetings around US. Much scientific literature available on this topic; shows that comments are uniformly overwhelmingly from white homeowners above the median age living near proposed sites. Nationally 85-95% of public commenters are opposed to added housing near them. Commenters outside of that demographic group generally speak in favor of more housing. So it is appropriate & necessary to give strong consideration to viewpoints of those who make public comments. But also sees a systematic failure of public comment to be representative of the larger population which perpetuates social & ecological injustice. Urged that this consistent skew in system be taken into account re public comment on housing development.

Public Comment Closed

4. Community Event Announcements

Councilmember Lombard, re pamphlet from Sonoma Recology - *How can I save on my bill*? Not translated to Spanish. "Residents in unincorporated Sonoma County may be eligible for 20% discount on their Recology bill through Recology Cares Program. Participation in PGE Care program qualifies you. Applying by email, recologysonomamarin@recology.com. Send copy of most current PGE bill showing participation in Care Program."

Councilmember Alcaraz translated into Spanish. Councilmember Lombard can email copy to those interested.

Karina invited Public to make Community Event Announcements

Chief Akre, this Friday, Dec 3 at 5pm, Sonoma Volunteer firefighters delivering Santa Clause to steps of Sonoma City Hall. Hot chocolate for all ages. Partnering w/ Sonoma Raceway for donation of toys for needy; tradition of Food Drive @ Thanksgiving & Toy Drive @ Christmas. Will be bilingual firefighter elves interpreting for Santa.

Karina, invitation to Charla Communitaria Thur. Dec 9th at 5:30. Addressing mental health in youths, families, individuals; holiday tips for safe celebrations; Covid updates & other resource info. To Participate: Meeting ID: 993 3380 7169 Passcode: 211864

Zoom https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/99333807169 By Phone: Call 1-669-900-9128

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/susangorin1st

Annie Falandes, invitation to Open House Dec 11th at 2pm, Christmas Tree decorating. Homeless Action Sonoma. Next to Baker & Cook, Hwy 12.

5. Chair Iturri Update

Acknowledged all staff & support team Clarified Presentation protocol; meeting materials are sent to all MAC members

Reminded there is a new day for MAC meetings, first Wednesdays, January 5th 2022 Announced the SVCAC liaison position open; a strong candidate in application process Announced a MAC position is open, another when Vice Chair leaves in March

6. Ad Hoc Updates (@21:15)

a. Emergency Preparedness-Map Your Neighborhood (MYN)

Dana Bravo

Fire season closing; all is calm. Recap of 2021: *Spring*. Learned about MYN; how to apply to neighborhoods & recruit. No in-person meetings due to pandemic. Zoom accounts set up. Public outreach. Trainings offered. *Summer*. Covid restrictions eased up, participated in Neighborfest. Acknowledged partnerships w/ Springs MAC, Sonoma Ecology Center (hosted grant for position), Sonoma Valley Community Health Center, Julie Atwood's Halter Project, Sonoma Valley Fire District, Sonoma County, Catholic Charities, La Luz, other community workers. *Fall*. November large donation from Catholic Charities for Connex emergency supplies. Will be further organizing & building up supplies. Joined Community Organizations Active in Disasters (COAD). Working together towards strong community preparedness.

b. Fire Safe Council – Ray Willett, Hannah Perot (@25:22)

Councilmember Perot, progress; recent meeting at Barking Dog, invited community to join. Networking w/ Lucas of Fire Safe Council in Napa, & Roberta, outgoing head of Fire Safe Sonoma; in process to be Fiscal Sponsor. Recruiting Board of 7-9 people to be core planning organization. Next step to secure grant monies for Springs' risk assessment. First public event late January. Fire Safe Council: an organization that can acquire grant money to professionally assess entirety of public & private lands in Springs' area; assess dangers, prioritize, long term planning, further funding. To join Google email group, hperot@gmail.com.

Vice Chair Willett, will stay on Fire Safe Council (FSC) & Board after leaving MAC.

Councilmember Perot, added that demographics of Springs i.e. socio-economic disadvantaged area, may help prioritize for fundraising. Connecting w/ Portrait of Sonoma project. Invited public input on Springs' demographics.

Chief Akre, FSC are important partnerships for community to access grant funds to make improvements that District can't do on their own. Strong supporters of Mayacamas & Grove St Fire Safe Councils, also extend to this new one. Invited participation. Contact him, will connect w/ Fire Marshall & Inspector.

Vice Chair Willett, inquired re Gary Johnson's involvement. Chief Akre, yes, more in report.

c. Community Outreach, Hannah Perot & Jesus Alcaraz (@30:24)

Councilmember Alcaraz, developing flyer, draft in process, needs editing tech assistance. Contacted St Leos Catholic Church for permission to make public announcement; pastor requested there be an affiliation, will persevere since church has many Latino community members.

Councilmember Perot, working on Springs' Compost Giveaway event.

d. Arts in the Springs, Maite Iturri & Avram Goldman (@33:00)

Councilmember Goldman, put up public altar in plaza space for Dia de Los Muertos, Art Escape

celebration/community gathering. Planning a Christmas display w/ Art Escape. Pursuing other projects: banner program; painting accessory streets; back of crossing signs.

7. County Update: Supervisor Susan Gorin (@ 34:57)

Attending CA Assoc. of Counties Annual Meeting, in Monterey Policy Committee discussions: transportation, Health & Human Services, roads/bridges, possibilities for programs w/ future potential for Sonoma County

BoS update: discussions re Redistricting. Assumed would be minor boundary tweaks, but more ongoing discussions.

- Preserved Sonoma Valley intact; reunified Bennet Valley. Thanked Springs' participants from District 1.
- Santa Rosa has been divided among 4 Supervisors. Current proposal to divide downtown; working to modify to keep community together. Rohnert Park is divided w/ 2 Supervisors.

Supervisors all work together for benefit of everyone in the county. Boundaries less important than discussions. Sees an improved understanding of importance of district boundaries.

Special Presentation (@38:10)

• Tonight, to honor Chair Maite Iturri the BoS approved a Gold Resolution for her. In tribute to Maite. Born/raised in immigrant bilingual, bicultural home. Family restaurant in SF; 1980s education career; 1993 Sonoma bilingual teacher; 2005 El Verano Principle; attended UC Berkeley, SSU, UC Davis. Currently working on PhD in Education. Led initiatives, helped close opportunity gaps in community. Sonoma Valley Unified School District first dual immersion program at Flowery School. Valley Vibes group. Enriched so many students & families & the community. Defined by equity & social justice; established El Verano Family Resource Center. Changed approach to relationship based, student centered. Instrumental in community service, Comida para Todos, during lockdown/pandemic. Was awarded the North Bay Spirit Award. BoS recognizes Maite for her Years of extraordinary service to community, parents, students of El Verano Elementary School & Sonoma Valley Unified School District. City of Petaluma has promoted her to Asst. Superintendent of Schools.

Accolades from Council & Community:

Vice Chair Willett, Chair Iturri is an inspirational community leader. Has an amazing ability to respond to many community needs.

Councilmember Lombard, Maite brings different perspectives, creative solutions, inspiring. Councilmember Reyes, one important memory: at Flowery School till midnight finalizing new dual immersion program. Grateful for her mentorship & inspiration.

Councilmember Goldman, admires Maite's tireless effort & ability to keep sense of humor Chief Akre, his family committed to Valley education, Maite deeply respected by all in District. Inspiration as a servant leader, innovative & humble.

Supervisor Gorin, added that Maite has been an essential participant in discussions on SDC, in particular representing the underserved communities. Looks forward to diverse conversation

w/ Springs' community to unite stakeholders in consensus for affordable housing needs/education/employment/services on future SDC campus.

8. Mental Health Sonoma County Behavioral Health/Mental Health Karin Sellite & Betzy Chavez (@53:08)

Betzy Chavez, MA Sonoma County Mental Health Board, former Sonoma Valley High School Counselor, experienced w/ challenges to providing mental health resources. Community dialog important, grateful to Karina & MAC. Co-creating an environment that is compassionate & safe in the community – a valuable priority, especially for youth & elders. Encouraged participation in open hearted conversations w/ family, friends, professionals, setting aside fears of inadequacies. Resource highlights: Hannah Institute re trauma informed training, adverse childhood experiences/forums, & healing justice work w/ local youth; Latino service providers for mental health; Sonoma Valley Boys & Girls Clubs bilingual support groups. https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/Health/Behavioral-Health/

Karin Sellite, Section Manager Youth & Family Services, Sonoma County Behavioral Health. Overview of Services: for individuals, families, adults, kids, elders w/ mental health needs; Medical beneficiaries or eligible. County offers services to 1. Individuals w/ mild to moderate mental health needs by Partnership Health or Beacon. 2. Moderate to more serious by Sonoma County Behavioral Health. Can call in, request services, be assessed, referral to county or private. Range of adult/youth services: e.g. individual/group therapy, medication support, rehabilitation, housing, education, employment, residential in treatment facilities in county/other. Services offered by county staff & partnered/contracted agencies. Also family and peer support services.

Youth services for up to age 21. Transition services for ages 18-26. Adult age 18 up. Teams for older adults, substance abuse issues, forensic resources for returning probation, Juvenile Hall, foster youth.

Chair Iturri called for Councilmembers questions.

Councilmember Perot, requested more details on peer service groups.

Councilmember Goldman, homeless problem everywhere; what are county mental health services for them?

Chair Iturri, what is timeline & how long is waiting list for evaluations & assessments? School District experiencing critical need.

Councilmember Lombard, comprehensive list available?

Vice Chair Willett, any additional funding to Mental Health in last year & half due to Covid?

Karin:

• Re peer services are provided by individuals w/ lived experience of mental health issues, i.e. been diagnosed & treated; can be support groups, mentoring, support/encouragement w/ different perspective. Peer provider can be less intimidating than county official. A few different organizations provide peer services in Guerneville, Santa Rosa, Petaluma; drop in groups, educational opportunities.

- Re homeless /unsheltered: a few outreach programs for those in shelters, camps, other non-permanent living situations. Help them get connected to resources e.g. housing, food, social support, mental health services. Three teams going out to & working w/ those inexperienced w/ resource options.
- Re list of comprehensive resources 707 565 6900 main line. 24/7 answered. Primary place to start to access services. List on website https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/Health/Behavioral-Health/
- Re timeline/wait time varies. State requirement to do/offer initial assessment within 10 days of request. Assessment happens most of time, may take longer to fill appointments. Adult Access Team, prior to pandemic, could also do same day walk-ins. Walk-ins stopped during Covid. Psychiatry appointments take longer; not enough providers, especially child psychiatrists. Recruiting for psychiatrists all the time; have increased number of tele-psychiatrists. On youth side, therapy through community based organizations, especially for Latinos, takes longer. Have bilingual providers/staff, not enough. Harder to hire over past six months.
- **Re Covid specific funding**, some for tech due to shift to virtual; a few other specific projects in review process.
- Sonoma Valley services, no peer run center in Sonoma, Behavioral Health Office in Sonoma Valley, staffed once a week w/ psychiatrist & case manager; outpatient services mostly field based i.e. services in home/community/schools. Better model for service delivery. Mostly stopped during pandemic; rebuilding field- based services faster than office based. Analyzing increased demand/use for tele-health services due to easier access.

Betzy:

• Re Promotores, county wide Latino service providers, mostly not based in Sonoma Valley. Hannah Institute in Valley. More advocacy needed for in-house. Promotores similar to peer program for youth, etc. in Spanish. Important for community to be involved. Emphasized importance of family support, due to inadequate county mental health providers; encouraged all individuals to advocate for themselves. Petaluma program offers trained person to respond to emergency calls in home. Chair Iturri, clarified that is the Safe Team w/ EMT & Therapist.

Chief Akre, his departments very interested in Safe Team program idea; challenging to achieve. Goal to provide best service to community i.e. gently, non-threatening as possible. **Commented on Measure O**, passed one year ago; \$25M to mental health in county. Understands inadequate candidates for psychiatric providers. Any \$ allocated to these initiatives?

Karin, there is a Mobile Support Team, since 2012, partnership w/ Behavioral Health & Law Enforcement. Started in Santa Rosa & Windsor, moved to South County, Sonoma Valley & West County, & expanding North. Petaluma, Rohnert Park & Cotati have implemented the Safe Team; a similar crisis response separate from law enforcement. Santa Rosa training this week for a similar new team w/ paramedic, homeless outreach worker from Catholic Charities, Sonoma County Behavioral Health clinician; separate from law enforcement. County Behavioral Health

just began discussion w/ Sherriff's Office to implement similar Teams in unincorporated county. Intention to bring teams county-wide for crisis response. Yes, the Measure O funding can be for this. Ad Hoc Committee of Board reviewing this; supportive of Teams & this approach.

https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/Health/Behavioral-Health/

Chair Iturri called for Public Comment

Karina welcomed callers

Mario Castillo, grateful to Sonoma County Mental Health community-based services; saved his child's life last year, still helping child & family, situation much improved. Is an advocate for Sonoma Valley mental health services, participated in multiple community meetings. Feels local non-profits missing the target.

Public Comment closed.

Chair Iturri called for final Councilmembers' comments.

Thanked County presenters, invited them to return on a regular basis due to crisis situation.

Break at 8:06 - 8:11pm

9. Fire Sonoma-Quarterly Update - Chief Steve Akre (@1:40:58)

- Supportive of Mental Health & Peer Support topic; Sonoma Valley Fire District taken lead in county. Half of his career staff sent to 3 day health/wellness/resiliency training seminar. Provided webinars/training seminars for staff & families. Feels more responsibility/duty as first responders; so offering ongoing training.
- SDC, a hot topic, Fire District heavily involved w/ political & planning leaders re right level of Fire & EMS services to future community/area regardless of final choices. SDC within SV Fire District, will be a gap when State ends fire/EMS services, SVFD will fill it.
- Captain Johnson, Vegetation Management Program. A reorganization/retirement in November; established a new Fire Inspector position. He will take lead on Vegetation Management program, new Chipper Program (has funding) & meeting Health & Safety Code mandated inspections for life safety. Captain Johnson one of three applicants. Interviews next week. Results pending.

Chair Iturri called for Councilmembers' Questions

Councilmember Goldman, re SDC project, i.e. the number of units in Alternatives re evacuation. Arnold Dr. is a 2 lane road; past fires moved fast. Was Fire District consulted on evacuation issues?

Vice Chair Willett, is State now providing funding to Fire Station at SDC?

Chief Akre, yes, State funding ongoing fire/EMS service. Eldridge Fire Dept. served SDC campus for over 100 years; now is challenged. Recruitment & retention serious issue. Three years ago contracted w/ State re those considerations; Sonoma Valley Fire District providing Paramedic level service 1 out of 3 days. Hope/expect to continue that service.

Re evacuations/route/planning: in ongoing discussions w/ Sheriff, Cal Trans, CHP, Cal Fire. Have designated evacuation zones - now focusing on evacuation routes. Past fires revealed choke

points, challenges. Has not part of dialog w/ County Consultants re 3 Alternatives. But dialog w/ County Planning Dept. open & productive.

Vice Chair Willett, what is state of SDC facility; serviceable? Chief Akre, has been on site; varies, Planning Dept. considering repurpose/rehabilitate/reuse as many of facilities as possible. But many facilities neglected too long; mold problems, etc. Cost benefit analysis being done; doesn't look promising.

Chair Iturri called for Public Comment

Karina welcome callers

None

Councilmember Goldman, to Chief Akre, re evacuation. Chief's input very valuable, hopes County consultants/planner listen to him.

Councilmember Lombard, appreciated Chief's clear perspective/opinion on SDC condition. **Chair Iturri**, hopes Fire Department had a break due to reduction of fire danger.

10. Homeless Action Sonoma - Annie Falandes, President & Sean Rodriguez, Project Manager (@1:56:27)

Annie Falandes, President, 2 years ago had a plan to address homelessness in City of Sonoma. Got a Board of Directors, became 501c3, bought property for transitional facility in Springs, a vacant lot next to Baker & Cook. Closed escrow a week ago, building immediately. Winter shelter will be small homes; in spring build permanent transitional facility modeled after Homeward Bound, successful facility in Marin. Housing first mentality, i.e. bring people off the street, deal w/ PTSD, then progress w/ resources. This site will have a teaching kitchen, wrap-a-round services.

First Slide Winter Shelter



Sean Rodrigues, Project Mgr., working w/ Annie since beginning. First phase: purchased 18 Quick Havens, 9x9 units, w/ electricity, one per person. To provide food & water - a restaurant trailer. No on-site cooking now. Potentially couple of restaurants. Security on property. Fence, sliding gate. Solar panels to augment PGE. Landscaping -one fruit tree per

unit, plus vegetable garden, pet park. Moving through Permit process for permanent structure simultaneously w/ Permit process for transitional shelter.

Second slide



Permanent facility, architectural style Barn designs. Working in scale to Hwy 12/Springs area. Social enterprises, working kitchen, space for people to engage w/ street, glass design use integrated for appeal, energy infrastructure integrated. At rear, apartments, single, 1 bdrm., 1 bath, kitchen, dining. Housing First Model - to bring clients off street, into facility, receive wraparound services, training, potential to move into apartments.

Annie, Marin model of Homeward Bound started 20 years ago, 88% success rate moving people from street back to community. This is a proven model. Community needs to take care of own homeless, not warehouse or move around. 90% of homeless in City born & raised in Sonoma. Happy that the Springs welcomed them, offered to help. NextDoor notice brought good response to help for painting units. Want to be good neighbors.

Chair Iturri called for Councilmembers' Questions

Vice Chair Willett, clarified there are 8 SRO units. How many apartments? Great quality facility, beyond basic architecture; everyone deserves quality facilities. As a 4 story building that will be largest on strip. Also, has Planning Dept. been receptive to Phase One proposal? **Councilmember Goldman,** Re 4 story - are they applying for a Variance? Is that permitted? There were objections to this when discussed in Springs Specific Plan. Also, how many people will be housed? Homeless from Valley or throughout county?

Councilmember Perot, who will provide wraparound services?

Councilmember Lombard, re SRO's - will they go away? And will fruit trees be left as an orchard?

Annie, in Springs they are dealing w/ county not city. County helpful w/ grants, permits, advice. Supervisor Gorin supportive. Better solution for each community to take care of their homeless. Re wrap-a-round services, in meeting w/ SAVES, i.e. safe parking sites, etc. SAVES Director same woman who started Homeward Bound. Want to be open for Christmas w/ small homes; services pending. Re clients, low barrier/no questions asked at first. No drugs/alcohol, disruptive behavior. Statistically, not correct that outsiders will show up to move in. Locals need help; want to live in their home town. Many victims of technology squeeze, were trades people, lost their shops & livelihoods. Re fruit trees, will

go away, become parking lot. Much help offered from Springs' community. Seth Dolinsky suggested plants in pots for winter. Other gardening ideas.

Sean, re number of units – there are 8 SRO's. In apartment building, 32 units, 1 bdrm. 300 sq. ft.

Re building height - Code allows *affordable very low income* to go 15' above 35'. Theoretically can go up to 50'. Plan to inhabit attic space, mindful of height perception. Google Earth renderings done in virtual reality to show perspectives for impact. This is critical to them to align w/ feel of Springs' area. To maximize use of developable area, go up to approx. 43'. Re permits, in Design Review w/ county, going forward; is an Administrative Process as an emergency shelter. Mindful of land use, grading only half of site, will mitigate storm water, etc. An ADA level boardwalk, then the units, first five, plus food trailer. These will remain while under construction for main facility. Then remove later, create parking. Low impact surfaces, permeable paving, water infiltration, source conditions good, reports from Geo Tech good.

Chair Iturri called for Public Comment

Karina welcomed callers

Public Comment closed

Cathy Wade Shephard, familiar w/ project; lives adjacent to proposed site. Pointed out that there are only single story structures along back, at Fairview & Manzanita. A 4 story structure will negatively impact. Parking lot proposed on lane where there are 2 story structures. Unhappy w/ height transition, not in keeping w/ neighborhood. Focused towards street, not towards neighborhood. Concentrating on perspective from Hwy 12 but will affect other neighbors. Requested meeting w/ project developers and all neighbors around the site.

Vice Chair Willett, re Shephard comment - from rendering it looks good, steps back from street.

Why not reverse relationship? Future of street scape along Hwy 12 will be going up higher.

11. Consideration of Future Agenda items (@2:26:47)

Councilmember Goldman, re Public Comment letter from Jim Price on SDC. Had special joint meeting, community needs opportunity to weigh in. Recommended MAC make a statement.

Vice Chair Willett, agreed.

Councilmember Lombard, is Springs' Plaza project off the table? Sup Gorin said Ken Mattson would develop Plaza if they approved his underground parking garage. Concerned about fate of Plaza. No Plaza Ad Hoc anymore. Requested further discussion on plaza. **Chair Iturri,** invite Mental Health presenter to return in a couple months.

12. Adjournment 9:01

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Springs Municipal Advisory Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Board of Supervisors' Office located at 575 Administration Drive, Room 100-Al, Santa Rosa, CA, during normal business hours.

Note: Consideration of items will proceed as follows:

- Presentation by proponent
 Questions by Commissioners
 Questions and comments from the public
 Response by proponent, if required
 Comments by Commissioners
 Resolution, if indicated

Web Links: County of Sonoma: www.sonoma-county.org select Boards and Commissions

Additional links:

https://www.facebook.com/susangorin1st Springs MAC Facebook page 2021 meeting dates Springs MAC county page

Contact: Karina Garcia, Field Representative to Supervisor Susan Gorin -Karina.Garcia@sonoma-county.org

Springs MAC You Tube Dec 1 2021 On KSVY https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2gLlxUQ-doRNEJ9mrgzUuw/live

You Tube

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iXzRcGu8R1w